IFB 6100050339
PSP Academy Lead Abatement
Questions and Answers


1. Question - The IFB states a due date of 4/19/2020 – this is a Sunday. Is this the correct due date?

Answer – The solicitation due date will be extended until 5/18/2020.

2. Question - Can a different method and equipment, other than the Trap Vac System or similar, be used for lead separation?

Answer –  Preference would be for the Trap Vac, but other equipment may be utilized as long as it meets the requirements set forth in the bid specifications.

3. Question - Can an estimate of the number of rounds fired into the berm since the last lead recovery be provided?

Answer – Since last time it was done, just Cadet shooting is approx. 482,000 pistol rounds, 284,000 AR rounds, 5,800 Rifled Slug and 9,200 “00” Buck.  This DOES NOT include any personal weapon firing or other training outside of Cadet shooting as I would have no idea what those totals are.  Multiple other entities use the range as well.


4. Question – When was the last time the lead was recovered from the berm?

Answer – June 24-28, 2019


5. Question – What size ammunition is typically used on the range?

Answer – .45 ACP 230 gr. For pistol, 55 grain BTHP for rifle. 


6. Question – When is the next lead recovery expected to be performed?

Answer – June, 2020


7. Question – Who is the range trap manufacturer?

Answer – This information is unknown.  It’s an Action Target, target system, but it has been upgraded in the past few years.

8. Question – What size gran rubber should be supplied?

Answer –  The size of the rubber is 25mm or 1”

9. Question – What rate should Calcium Carbonate be applied to the berm rubber?

Answer – This would depend on the amount of material that is recycled to determine the rate that it would need to be applied.

10. [bookmark: _GoBack]Question – Please clarify the use of Calcium Carbonate versus Calcium Bicarbonate as stated in the RFP.

Answer –  The reasoning to which ones is better is unknown as it is determined based on cost of the materials.

11. Question – The IFB states: “Due to the high use of the range, contractor will be expected to work beyond normal business hours, and over a weekend period extending from noon Friday through Sunday evening." Can you please clarify working days/hours – Can the Contractor only work Friday through Sunday for this scope? Can Contractor work multiple weekends? 

Answer - Currently the range is set to be closed for this June 09 – 12.  The last few times it has started at 0800 hrs. and ended around 1700 hrs. each day.  There is no shooting on the range during the time frame.  They can start as early as 0700; however, they shall be done, cleaned up and lights off NLT 2200 hrs.  Weekend times if needed are the same.  This shall be done in one continuous stretch to avoid shutting the range down multiple times.


12. Question – Upon reviewing the SAP portal for submission, I see where to enter lump sum pricing and answer 2 questions. Is additional documentation required for submittal – if so, what is required and how is it to be uploaded? The Attachment link does not allow me to add an attachment

Answer – As stated in the specifications, the contractor is required to carry and have in effect for the duration of the project, worker’s compensation, automobile liability and contractor’s liability insurance.  Any issues with uploading documentation should be directed to the bidding help desk at 877-435-7363, option 2.

13. Question – Will there be a pre-bid meeting for this project?

Answer -  There is no pre-bid meeting for this project.  However, as stated in the bid specifications and terms and conditions, a site visit must be conducted with the form attached to the bid completed before a bid can be submitted.






